
The History of the Fredericksburg  

On February 26, 1896, Mrs. J. N. Barney, founder of the Fredericksburg Chapter, United 
Daughters of the Confederacy (UDC), placed the following notice in The Daily Evening Star: 
“To Organize a Chapter of the Daughters of the Confederacy. There will be a meeting at the 
library rooms at the Courthouse, Friday afternoon at 4 o’clock, to organize a chapter of the 
Daughters of the Confederacy. The wives, daughters, sisters and other relatives of Confederate 
soldiers are urged to meet on that occasion with Mrs. J. N. Barney, who has been requested to 
take the lead in the movement.” About 100 women answered the call, by meeting with Nannie 
Seddon Barney, at the Fredericksburg Courthouse, February 28, 1896, for the organizational 
meeting. Of those attending, 76 filled out papers and became the Charter Members. The Charter 
was granted November 11, 1897 and the Chapter was the 18th organized in the Virginia Division 
and 63rd in the General Organization. Mrs. Barney became the first President and served 16 
years, from 1897 until her death in 1913. Since that time 27 dedicated ladies have served as 
Chapter Presidents, 8 of which served as President a second time. Money was raised by holding 
rummage and bake sales to help save Kenmore House, home of Fielding Lewis and Betty 
Washington Lewis, and Stratford Hall, ancestral home of Robert E. Lee. The Children of the 
Confederacy, the Nannie Seddon Barney Auxiliary, also raised money for flags for schools and 
the Stone Mountain Memorial in Georgia among other things.  

The most extensive work done by the Chapter was during the years 1917 thru 1927. Eight large 
stone markers were placed at historical sites: 1) Upper Pontoon Bridge site at the foot of Hawke 
St. on the Rappahannock River. 2) Lower Pontoon Bridge site near the City Dock where Federal 
troops crossed the river before the Battle of Fredericksburg (this marker is now missing). Both of 
these markers were dedicated December 17, 1917. 3) In 1917, Martha Stevens House was 
marked on Sunken Rd. near the Stone Wall at Marye Heights. 4) A bronze plaque in the wall 
surrounding the Presbyterian Church at the corner of Princess Anne and George St.’s was 
dedicated November 27, 1924, to mark the spot where Lee and Jackson planned the Battle of 
Fredericksburg.  

Jointly, the Fredericksburg and Spotsylvania Chapters in 1927 placed 4 markers: 1) The Battle of 
Fredericksburg at the corner of Hanover St. and Sunken Rd. 2) The Battle of Salem Church, Rt. 
3 at Old Salem Church. 3) Battle of Chancellorsville (now missing), Rt. 3 and Eleys Ford Rd. 4) 
Battle of Spotsylvania Court House at Spotsylvania Court House.  

Beginning with WWI, the Fredericksburg Chapter became actively involved in attending the 
needs of our servicemen. Money was raised to buy beds and a stove for soldiers’ quarters 
overseas. The Chapter joined the Red Cross as a Unit, and participated in the Liberty Bonds and 
War Stamps Programs. In WWII, the ladies were busy knitting socks, sweaters, and making 
bandages.  



Today, among other activities, we give Military Crosses of Service to men and women with 
Confederate ancestors who have served our country in our many wars; mark Confederate graves; 
give books that present the true history of the South to schools and local libraries; actively 
encourage school children to enter the Essay Contests sponsored by the UDC’ donate funds to 
scholarships and relief funds; and make donations for the Veterans Canteen Fund at VA 
Hospitals. In 2022, we reestablished our Chapter Scholarship this year and have awarded the 
chapter’s first Homeland Security Award to chapter member, Carrie Combs, for her service as a 
nurse during the recent pandemic.  We continue to grow and are very proud to be members of 
this old Chapter who celebrated its 125th Anniversary this year. We hold onto our proud 
Southern heritage and promote its honorable and true history. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 


